sunject Re: Fwd: BITES Best PhD Thesis Award

From Purnima gupta <purnimachandni@rediﬁmail.com>
Sender <purnimachandni@rediffmaii.com>
To Suresh Hegde <smhegde@nitk.ac.in>

Date 2014-07-02 03:09

My dear Suresh

My heart is filled with great happiness and pride with this achievement of yours. Sir must be so happy in
heavens. It is very inspiring for our group. May God bless you with even greater achievements.

love

Purnima

From: Suresh Hegde <smhegde@nitk.ac.in>

Sent: Fri, 20 Jun 2014 17:35:25

“To: "Dr. Deepa Sinha” <deepasinh3200l@gmait.com>
Cc: Tarkeshwar Singh <stsingh2003@yahoo.co.in>, Arumugam <s.arumugam.klu@gmail.com>, "mathbala ."
<mathbaia@sify.com>, Purnima gupta <purnirnachandni@redif‘fmail.cam>, HIfu <hlfu@math.nctu.edu.tw>,
Tao-Ming Wang <wang@go.thu.edu.tw>, Forum Sharma <sharmaforum@yahoo.com>

Subject: Fwd: BITES Best PhD Thesis Award

———————— Original Message ----—-

Subject: BITES Best PhD Thesis Award

Date: 2014-06-19 22:52

From: "Executive Director BITES" <knm@bites.org.in>
To: <smhegde@nitk.ac.in>

Dear Professor Hegde,

Board for IT Education Standards (BITES) is an autonomous 1SO Certified

Society instituted by the Govt. of Karnataka to serve as a Catalyst for .
nurturing Excelience in Teaching, ensuring employability of graduates .
and thereby enhancing Global Competitiveness of IT industries.

( more detalls at www.bites.org.in [1])

In this endeavour BITES has instituted Best PhD Thesis Award for
members of faculty from BITES member Institutions.

The award cérries a. cash prize of Rs 25,000=00 and a Citation.

I am happy to inform you that your student Dr.Vasudeva, SIT, Mangalore
has won this award for the work he has carried out under your guidance.

The Award Presentation Ceremony is scheduled for 1st July 2014,
I cordially invite you to this function and request you to share the
joy of your student receiving the award. The details are in the
attachment.

With Best Regards

Dr.K,N.Murthy
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